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Malave, Erin KA\ 231K

From: Mark Sonic [myunka@sonictransport.com)
Sent:  Monday, July 12, 2010 6:15 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: lyunka@sonictransport.com

Subject: EBJ Enterprises, L1.C FEIN # change

Please delete the FEIN 65-1205072 listed under EBJ Enterprises, LLC. This company is not active and we
therefore have never filed for a FEIN. This FEIN number relates to another legal entity that | operate
under a different name and company structure,

I thank you in advance for your attention to this matter. If there are any questions, | can be reached by
return email or phone at 352-544-5000.

Please confirm to me that this action will be facilitated

Sincerely,

Mark J. Yunka

Phone: (352) 544-5000 Fax: (352) 596-6836 Email: MYUNKA@TAMAPBAY.RR.COM
Confidentiality Notice:

The information contained herein, is privileged, It is only intended for the utilization of the person(s)
addressed with this correspondence. If this communication has been transmitted in error, please contact
the sender and destroy the document and any attachments.



